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12 January 2015

Eric Christianson — echristianson(@cityofimadison.com

Municipal Clerk

City-County Building

210 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd. Rm 103

Madison WI 53703

Re:  Hopcat Alcohol Beverage License Application

Dear Eric:

'.?Murphy

Desmond?$
LAWYERS

When we spoke on Friday, I neglected to ask you about several other issues as a result
of the meeting that we had on Thursday with Alder Verveer, Mark Woulf and Carl Gloede.

The first is that the application material should clarify that the deck is enclosed.
Secondly, technically it should be classified as a tavern because of your projected sales being
55% alcohol and 45% food. It would appear that the original application material was not
amended as a result of the changes in the zoning code which took effect last July 1, replacing
the former Alcohol License Density Ordinance. Thirdly, I was asked by Alder Verveer to
put Hopcat’s application on Legistar, including all attached material with the exception of the

lengthy lease.

If you could tell me how to get these things accomplished, I would act accordingly.
Your prompt attention is appreciated.
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Sincerely,

c%m@m@/w

Rick Petri

Madison | Janesville



